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Reference: CS/JL: LTR/S 14500

13th October 2016

Brookfield Multiplex
Level 22, 135 King Street
SYDNEY NSW 2000

Attention: Scott Grant

Dear Scott

RE: Civil Works S96 Compliance — Stage 1

Robert Bird Group confirm that the Stormwater Management Report and Plans carried out for Stage 1 of the
Biological Sciences Building at the University of New South Wales will not be affected due to Stage 2 works on

the adjacent Biological Sciences Building.

Yours faithfully
ROBERT BIRD GROUP PTY LTD

JASON LANGER
Managing Director-New Projects
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